

Parth Vaswani

I am a web designer & full-stack developer from India. As a junior developer and freelancer, I've worked with the most popular frameworks. I specialize in creating interactive experiences, functional interfaces, and secure & scalable backends.

EXPERIENCE

rtCamp, Pune, Maharashtra— *WordPress Engineer*

July 2023 - Present

Working on retainer projects from Grist and Beebom.

rtCamp, Pune, Maharashtra— *Web Engineer(Trainee)*

Jan 2023 - July 2023

Learned the whole WordPress ecosystem, SEO, Core Web Vitals, Gutenberg(React), and more. Also worked on a few projects for clients like Beebom and Grist. Created a Theme, Plugin, REST API, CLI commands, etc. for Movie Library website in WordPress. Built highly animated and interactive articles for Grist. Worked on creating a dynamic Ads system for Beebom.

Indian Innovation, Vadodara, Gujarat— *Web Developer*

July 2020 - Dec 2020

Lead a team of three developers for developing a MERN stack app for restaurants to get table and order bookings from customers.

EDUCATION

MSU, Vadodara, Gujarat— *Master*

September 2021 - May 2023

Master in Computer Applications

Honors, 8.8 GPA

MSU, Vadodara, Gujarat— *Bachelor*

June 2018 - April 2021

Bachelor in Computer Applications

Honors, 9.4 CGPA

Krishna Kunj Building,
Golwad, Ranawas,
Vadodara, Gujarat 390002
8320 1122 39

parthnvaswani@gmail.com
parthnvaswani.tech

SKILLS

Fluent with:

Javascript, NodeJS, Express, HTML5, MongoDB, CSS3, Python3, SQL, React, PWA, Svelte, Figma, Git & Github, WordPress

Familiar with:

Vue, C#, UI & UX, Electron, Web Assembly, Bash, Django React native

AWARDS

Awarded Gold Medal for achieving highest CGPA in BCA.

Awarded Gold Medal for achieving highest CGPA in MCA.

LANGUAGES

English, Hindi, Gujarati, Sindhi

[GitHub](#) [LinkedIn](#)

PROJECTS

AniBinge App — 2022

An Android app developed for streaming anime made for Android mini project.

[View Releases](#)

[Source code](#)

Path Finding Algorithm Visualizer — 2022

It was made in Java using processing IDE as a college mini-project.

[Executables](#)

[Source code](#)

Portfolio Website — 2021

This website showcases my recent projects as a Full-Stack Web Developer.

[Portfolio Website](#)

[Source code](#)

Admission Portal(for MSU) — 2021

Admission portal for faculty of science at MSU for final semester project.

[Admission Portal](#)

The Food Adda(for Indian Innovation) — 2020

An online food ordering app like Zomato made for a mini project.

[The Food Adda](#)